From: James Clinchard

To: PRA Response

Cc: Savannah Broddrick

Subject: Re: PRA Correspondence

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:15:52 PM

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Mr. Wilner,

We are still attempting to see what data we can pull. Our case management system switched
in October 2019 and finding what data we have or dont have from 2015 to 2019 has been
difficult. We are still gathering the data from 2019 to the present.

We are hopeful to get a more complete response out to you by the end of next week, and also
hopeful that we can pull much of the data/records and turn over to you at that point as well. In
that response, we will respond separately to each category or requested items.

Regards,
James Clinchard

On Mon, May 9, 2022 at 1:33 PM PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com> wrote:
Ms. Broddrick and Mr. Clinchard,

The agreed upon May 1 deadline has now passed. We ask that you respond immediately.

Regards,

Joshua Wilner
BRAUN & BORDEN LLP

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10t Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 599-0210

New York
7 Times Square

27t Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

From: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 12:03 PM

To: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>; Savannah Broddrick
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<savannah.broddrick@edcgov.us>

Cc: James Clinchard <james.clinchard@edcgov.us>
Subject: Re: PRA Correspondence

Ms. Broddrick and Mr. Clinchard,

The agreed upon May 1 deadline has now passed. We ask that you respond immediately.

Regards,

Joshua Wilner
BRAUN & BORDEN vLLP

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10 Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415) 599-0210

New York
7 Times Square

27" Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

From: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:26 PM
To: Savannah Broddrick <savannah.broddrick@edcgov.us>

Cc: James Clinchard <james.clinchard@edcgov.us>; PRA Response

<praresponse@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: PRA Correspondence

Ms. Broddrick and Mr. Clinchard,

Thank you for your response. Our office agrees to an extension to May 1, 2022. At that time,
we ask that you respond in writing to each subcategory of our request. For each
subcategory, please inform us if the data is 1. Not tracked by your office in any form, 2.
Tracked by your office only in paper files or a format that requires manual review of each
case file (for example, a picture of a paper case file), or 3. is tracked digitally. For the data in
category 3, please inform us whether you will produce the data or whether you plan to
without it based on a legal exemption. Please provide the specific legal exemption you use
to justify nondisclosure.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

From: Savannah Broddrick <savannah.broddrick@edcgov.us>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>

Cc: James Clinchard <james.clinchard@edcgov.us>

Subject: PRA Correspondence

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Good Afternoon Ms. Leonida,
Please see the following correspondence from ADA James Clinchard.

Thank you,

Savannah Broddrick

Assistant to Vern Pierson, District Attorney
El Dorado County District Attorney's Office
778 Pacific St. Placerville, CA 95667
savannah.broddrick@edcgov.us

Ph: 530-621-6484

Fax: 530-621-1280

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential,
and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized
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review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments) by other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and

any attachments.

James A. Clinchard

Assistant District Attorney

El Dorado County District Attorney's Office
james.clinchard@edcgov.us

(530) 621-6472

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or
distribution of this email (or any attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments.
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